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From: Liz Leacy 
Sent: 11 September 2006 11:38 
To: Lisa McGuire 
Subject: FW: Shell E&P Ireland Limited P0738-01  
 
Importance: High 
 
 

From: Liz Leacy  
Sent: 11 September 2006 09:40 
To: Ann Marie Donlon; Noeleen Roche 
Cc: Yvonne Clooney 
Subject: FW: Shell E&P Ireland Limited P0738-01  
Importance: High 
 
Ann Marie/Noeleen
 
Please see message received from Maura Harrington on 08/09/06; which I was asked to forward onto 
you both.
 
Thanks
Liz
 

From: Maura Harrington [mailto:maurah.ias@eircom.net]  
Sent: 11 September 2006 10:13 
To: Liz Leacy 
Subject: Re: Shell E&P Ireland Limited P0738-01  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ms. Leacy,
 
Please accept my apologies for not replying to your email until now; I was out of email contact over the 
weekend.
 
The message in your email to me for confirmation is correct.
 
Thank you, Maura Harrington

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Liz Leacy 
To: maurah.ias@eircom.net 
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2006 4:09 PM
Subject: Shell E&P Ireland Limited P0738-01 
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Dear Ms. Harrington
 
As per our telephone conversation this afternoon the 8/09/2006, could you please confirm by return 
e-mail that this is the message you wish me to forward onto Ms. Ann Marie Donlon & Ms. Noeleen 
Roche and place on public file.
 
"That your brother, Mr. Martin Harrington, intends to take legal advice in relation to the Agency's 
letter issued to Shell E&P Ireland Limited P0738-01 on 11/08/2006"
 
Kind regards
Liz Leacy

**********************************************************************

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

 

**********************************************************************
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